Mark Thomas ==

From: Skipworth, Erica M@{g

Sent: —Wednesday, Apri 9:53 AM

To: Mark Thomas

Cc: Oyler, Jennifer

Subject: RE: TVA, BVI Open Applications for New Robotics Award Program - $5,000 grant

opportunity for each school

Thank you. | would like to apply for this to maybe get a few more lego kits so | can have more teams next year.

Enica, Q. Skipweortiv, NBCT
Goulh Todd Elementanuy Scheol
STEAM, Anl, and Muwsic Teachev
270.265.5785

From: Mark Thomas <mark.thomas@todd.kyschools.us>

Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 9:43 AM

To: Lee Quarles <lee.quarles@todd.kyschools.us>; Joseph Morris <joseph.morris@todd.kyschools.us>; Davis, Kimberly

<kimberly.davis@todd.kyschools.us>; Boley, Laura <laura.boley@todd.kyschools.us>; Oyler, Jennifer

<jennifer.oyler@todd.kyschools.us>

Cc: Chris Skipworth <chris.skipworth@todd.kyschools.us>; Evan Cantarelli <evan.cantarelli@todd.kyschools.us>;

Skipworth, Erica <erica.skipworth2 @todd.kyschools.us>; Kenneth Anderson <kenneth.anderson@todd.kyschools.us>;

Cherise Williams <cherise.williams@todd.kyschools.us>; Mark Thomas <mark.thomas@todd.kyschools.us>

Subject: T_Vé, BVI Open Applications for New Robotics Award Program - $5,000 grant opportunity for each school
—_— e

Please see the link below for an announcement to be able to apply for a $5,000 rant to purchase
robotics kits, tools, materials and to pay entry fees for competitions. THe award can also be used to
begin a robotics program.

https://www.tva.com/ news-media/releases/tva--bvi-open-applications-for-new-robotics-award-
program

Mawk Thomas; Superintendent
Todd County School District
205 Airport Road

Elkton, KY 42220
270-265-2436
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